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ZFigueira Decl. Tah

30

30

T “denny Huang™ <lerhuang @ google.coms
From: ‘Heather Gilletie® <hgillstte @ google.coma
Co:

Bee: _

Recsived Dala: 2007-03-08 16:47:16 C8T

Subject: Re: #119770185] Content

Jenry,

On 3/5/07, Edward Muncey <emuncey@ufc.corm:= wiote;

=

> Tharde yous Jenny for your sfforts.

>

> Would you be so king 1o confirm the avetage time it takes to remove an
= tem of contert after it has been submitted through the Cerdert

> Verfication Tool, on the weekends, at night, and during business hours?
» | thdught it was supposed o be within minutes after submitting

» regardiess if it's over the weekend ar late at night, but I'm neticing

> it's.-not happening that quickly.

>

> 'y probalidy causing a headache for you guys when 'm-clicking on videos
> that | have already submiited for removal, yet have not been pulled down
> after g faw hours aftar the original submission, Inthose cases, |

> submit them again; In thia event they are the same video that has been
> re-unioadad,

-l

> Thapnk you so mucht

>

> Edward

~

-

= —--{rigginal Message-—--

> Froer Copynght Service [rmailto:copynight @ support youtibhe. com

s Sent; Manday, March 05, 2007 8:02 AM

=» To: Edward Muncey

> Subisct Re: [#119770185] Content

-]

> Dear Mr. Muncey,

=

» Thank yvou very much for your nofification, the content has beentemoved.
>

= Sincaraly,

-3

> Jenny

> The YouiTube Team

-

> Origingl Message Falfbws:

> o o Ol Vo S

= Frome "Edward Muncey" <emuncey @uic.coms

> Subject: RE: [#118770185] Content

> Dater Bun, 4 Mar 2007 148:45:46 -0800

>

parp: Lol UR EXHIBITY |}
CEPOMEMT EILLETTE ) Leoyir ?
CASE: Viacom. el al. ¥, YouTube. et gl T Fogpthall
Associmtion Premier League. e al. v, YouTube: etal.
Cace Nos, O1-CV-2208 and 07-CV-3582

A fgngcio Hovard. CLR. RPR.CSR Ne 9834
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>
» Hallo Jenry (Copyright Infringement Team),

>4

= | submitted the videos listed below for removal through the Cordent
= Verification ool more then an howr age. The videos args sttt yp on
= your site. I'm sending you this emall in an effort-io request that your
> Team expedite the removal of the videos from vour website as the videos
» gre infringing on owr copyrights.

.

-

= Thm Syhdg bums

» Bit/faaw voulupe comiwatehPv=5C9Y eZ-nl.OE

=

» UFC 88 Rarxdy Coulure vs, Tim Sylvia United Fighting Champion

> httgn/hwven, voutube comfwalch?y=071zH_Bavwh

-

»> Gouture, 43, beats Sylvia for heavywaeight title part 2

» hittpAfwww. youtubs.com/wateh ?v=QETARAMZSTE

-3

> Randy Couture vs Tim Syivia

» bt Hunew yoLtubé.comiwateh Py=50SalQZqgAal)

P

» gigk ufe fight

> hitpvemacyoutube. comiwatchPy=wHRP 1 PrHXAE

>

> fim gilvid vs randy catowre _

> hitpiiwww. youtube:comyiwateh?v=cMEXKpolnGo

b

» Couturs, 43, beats Syivia for heavyweight fithe pant 4

» bt s youiube comiwatchPv=UnS2rRTRwWAE

=

=

» Fexpest trere will be more videos uploaded this svening and inte the
= night.. | will continug to use the verification tool 1o request that you
> remove the videos that are infringing on our copyrights.

> Thark you in atvance for your assistance.

5

» Egward Wuncay

» VP, New Media & Technology

> D, LLO

> Liimate Fighting Championship

> P (FUZy 221 -4780

= smurcsyWufc.com

p-3
o

b

> ——Origingt Méssage----

= From:. Copyright Service {maittocopyright @ support. youtube, com]
» Bert: Sunday, March 04, 2007 1:48 PM

> To: Edward Muncey

> Subject Re; [#119770185] Cordent

: DsarMr, Muncey,

z Thank you very much for your notification, the conterit has besn temaved.
i Sinceraly,

(oSS

e
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> Jenny

» The YouTube Team

=

> Qriginal Message Folfows:

D i g

> Subject RE: [#119770185} Content
> [ate; 8un, 4 Mar 2007 11:52:37 -0B00

>

> Halo Jermy and thanie you for vour smait,

-

> We have filled out all of the necessary paperwork, over a vear ago, 1o

> haver cortert removed that is infringing on our copyrights.  Tharsfors,

> yous shetid have baen gble 10 procass my equests for removal We

» typically utiize the Content Verification Todl, but as notedina

> separaks emsiito very early this moming, your tool was not working

> gppropdiately, Thengiom, ook the exra step o outline He

= Infringing videos in an email with the URL and the title and five hours

> [ater, the cordent is still Hve on your website.

-

= With svery one of our averts, ike clock work, we submit our videss o

> you through the Gontent Verification tool and | have been submitiing

> thetti to Mg Gillette to help expedite the removal. | sven call ter

> directly on Surdave to have the cortent removed and she has been

» gracious eroligh 1o take miy call and help the content to be remitved

> immedigtely. 1undsrstand Ms: Gillette is out of the country, Inher

> abgence, { ask that you pull down the infringing contant that L have

> idertified, and wil coptinue 1o idantify through the day.

>

S > | see that the Content Verification Toa! 5 now up and naming. T have
o > re-submitfed af of the videos that are infringing on our contertt ard

> OG- again, ask that you remove them videos immediataly from your

= websiie,

>

> I'm ceftain you can understand our frustration, knowing we shouldn't

= have 10 be gpending time taking down contert from your website that is

> infringing on ouwr content.  Assuming you Know how much money we spend

> with your comparny, | ask that you filter out the inftinging cordert

> before it ig posted.

>

> Thary you,

=

» Edvward Muncey

> VI, New Media & Technology

» Zuffa, LLOC

= Ultimale Fighting Championship{r)

> P{FORY 22147680

» emuncey @ufc.com

-3

o

-

-2

> —=Qrigingl Message--

= From: Copyright Service [mailto:copyright @ support youtube. com

= Sert: Surday, March 04, 2007 1028 AM

> Ta: Edward Muncay

- = o Haathier Gillatta
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> Subject: Re: [#119770185] Content 30-0004

-

> DearMr, Muncey,

prd

= We received your copyright complaint dated 3/3/2007. Howaver, wWe wearam't
» able o process your complaint becauss the information provided wes

» incompleta.

v

> To filg a notice of infringement with us, you must provide g wiitier

> communication that sets forth the tems specified halow, To expedis owr
> ability to process your reguest, please use tha following farmat

> (inciuding section numbers):

=

= 1, Identify in sufficient detail the copyrighted werk that yvou believe

»has

>been infringed upon, incliuding the owner of the work. For exaimple, “The
> copyrightad work at issus isthe video fitled "My Video' produged by

% me”

>

e |2 2, Identify the material that you claim is infringing the-copyrighted

> work ' '

> listed in tem #1 above,

=

= YOU MUST IDENTIFY EACH VIDEQ THAT ALLEGEBLY CONTAINS INFRINGING
» MATERIAL. _ _ _

> This requires vou o specify the URL of the plavbeck page for that video
> (ke this: bitpfweww, youtube. comiwatchPv=QC V30 3Eikg).

> PROVIDING URL LINKS IN THE BODY OF AN EMAIL IS THE BEST WAY TO HELP US

Fa ) = LOCATE CONTENT QUICKLY, Sending a fax, Jpg. 8 or pdf copy of your
sl » LURL identification may delay the processing of vour claim i wa are
= Linable

= to differentiate the scanned characters, which will reguire your

> confirmation.

-3

> [fthere are many URLS to be removed, we ergourage vou o sign upfor
> OUr

» Content Verification Prograrm at:

s Mitge s youlube comiticopyright_program

)

= YouTube's Cortent Verification Program provides gn easy-e-use inteifdee
= where cordent owrers may request removal of alfegediy-infringing contert
» by gimply checking a box, After yiou Bave subrriiited a short, one pege

> form

> i ordar toverfy your identity, this system aitomatitally provides the

> proper DMCA notification that we nged in crde_f to remiove your-content.

» This is the fastest way 1o ensure removal of contert fromthesiie - 24

> hours & day, 365 days a year.

=13

> 3. Provide information reasonably sufficient to permit YouTube 1o

> gordact

= you {email address is preferred},

>

» 4. Include the following statement: | have a good fath balief that use

> of the copyrighted materals described above-on the gllegedly infringing
> web pages is not authorized by the copyright awner, its agent, orthe

> law.”
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» 5. Include the following statement: "1 swear, under penallty of perjury,
= that the information in the notification is accurate and that | am the

= copylight owner or am authorized to act on behalf of the owner of an
> exuiusive right that is aliegedly infringed.”

-

= B Provide & physical or electranic signature.

-

> Bend the written communication to YouTubse:

-
> Emall; copyright @ yautube, com
»>

» EMAIL IS CUR PREFERRED METHOD OF CONTACT

&>

> You may simply respond to this email with alt of the requested

» information

= In ordar to expedite the processing of your claim,

>

% OR

-

> DMCA Compiaints

= YouTiube, Ing,

= 1000 Cherry Ave.

> Gecord Flogr

= Ban Bruno, CA 94066

-

> OR

>

= e 650872 8513, Attn YouTube Lagal Support, DMCA Complaints.
-

> Sincerely,

>

= Jenny

= The YouTuba Team

-2

= Original Message Follows:

S e ——— -

> From: "Edward Muncey" <emuncay @wic.coms

> Subiect: Content

» Date: Sat, 3 Mar 2007 22:32:13 -0800

-

= Good evering Heather,

-]

-3

-

> | wanted to go give you a heads up.

-5

>

b3

> I'm expecting that there will a number of unauthorized videos of our
= gvert held this evening, postad on Youtube tonight and fomorrow. | will
> be emailing you the URL's and | will follow upwith 2 call, requesting
> that yourpul the videos down immediately; unless you confirm recaipt
> with a reply email first.

>

I

>

= On g side note, 've heara rumors that you have a rew sysiem that can
> idantify the unauthorized videos before thay are posted and not allow

Highly Confidential SOUE0I-0002171S



> them to live on your website: Would you be able toimplement that 30-0008
» technalogy Tor us, so that we don't have to spend time emailing URL's?
>

o=

-

» Thank you in advance.

e

-

3

> Edward Muncey

= VP, New Meadia & Technology

> Zuffa, LLO

=

= Liltiate Fighting Champienship(r]

2

= P (702) 281-4780

>

= gmuncey@ulc.com

3

¥ ¥V

b

» UFC 88 .on Pay-Per-View and Sireamed LIVE World-wide on UFG ON DEMAND
= <Hitrifidaen ufc comicontent. aspr?ehid=4131&bcp=1x 1

2

» Saturday, March 2rd” 1ICPM ET/ 7PM PT
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